

Roseville Coalition Of Neighborhood Associations Maidu Neighborhood Association Roseville, California

Jim Kidd

Tuesday, January 28, 2020

Present: Alan Bartley, President

Geoff Kragen, Secretary

Shirley Brown

Mary Hoff

Vicki Miller

Scott Reid

David Steele

Absent: Ken Nitschke, Vice-President Mary Steele, Treasurer

Neighbor(s): Larry Arkus Dave Winters

Judy Coburn Pilar Winters

Guest(s):

1. Meeting called to order at: 7:07 AM

2. Sign in/Welcome:

3. Police Report: None

4. Minutes of Previous Meeting:

Motion BM 1/20-1: Motion: The minutes be approved. Vicki moved, Dave seconded. Approved.

5. Treasurer's Report: The ending November balance was \$2,090.15. The January balance as of this date is \$1,991.10.

6. RCONA:

a. The RCONA Scholarship Committee has increased in funds. High School students can apply via their school Guidance Counselor.

7. Old Business:

- a. Boundaries of City Council District 1: Our district has a "chimney" that goes almost up to the Mall. This means we've been, according to Alan, disenfranchised. After some discussion Jim reminded us that there will be a resetting of boundaries next year after the 2020 census. Accordingly, the board isn't going to take any action until next time. Alan will therefore bring his concerns to the council as a private citizen.
- b. New Logo?: A new example of a possible approach was drafted by Scott's wife. We will compare it with Geoff's. They will be sent out via email when Geoff gets the draft from Scott.

8. New Business:

- a. The Block Captains' Dinner" will be on March 24th at 6:15 PM prior to the board meeting. Scott will send out the flyer. Geoff will go to L & L for the food and Jim will provide water, salad, and a cake.
- b. Preliminary Planning for 2020 Events:
 - i. Garage Sale: Date April 25th: Dave W will chair the event.
 - ii. Movie in the Park: Jim will get the check from Mary by March 10^{th} . He will bring the movie directory to the February meeting to chose one. We will schedule it for July 25^{th} . Jim will talk to Buck & Sadie's, Jim said Old Town Pizza will be there as the only food vendor. We can have as many food trucks as want to come. But if we have more that one popup provider we'd have to get insurance. Alan will help as needed.
- iii. Fireworks Stand: There will be an opportunity to help via "Sign up Genius." But right now it is too early to do anything. Organizations can sell \$20 pre-purchase cards. The organizations will get back half of the pre-sales dollars.
- iv. National Night Out: This will be addressed later in the year.
- v. The Roseville Life Magazine will give free listings for all our events so this is something we need to look into. (see attached).
- c. We have met our need our for block captains but we need another distributor to block captains. Alan volunteered.
- **9.** Announcements and Remarks: Dave suggested we make a donation to a library in the name of Fran Webb. It was suggested that we make a donation of \$100 to the Maidu Library. Scott will check with Ken regarding where to specify the donation should go.

Motion BM 1/20-2: Motion: That we donation in the amount of \$100. Dave moved, Vicki seconded. Approved.

10. Adjourn: 7:51 PM



Roseville Coalition Of Neighborhood Associations Maidu Neighborhood Association Roseville, California Newsletter Meeting

1. Meeting called to order at: 7:53 PM

2. Due date: February 7^{th}

3. Topics/Assignments:

a. Maidu Library News/Maidu Historic Museum

b. Crime Prevention –

c. Golf Courses ~ Alan

d. Garage Sale Form

e. New Monthly Event Column – include Block Captain Appreciation Banquet

4. Neighborhood Ad (if any)

5. Adjourn: 7:56 PM

The Young Heads a Heighbors in Granite Bay Connecting Friends a Neighbors in the City of Roseville Reserville FORMULA YOUNG OF THE BAY WITH THE CONTROL OF THE CONTROL O

These are our community magazines, which means they're filled with photos and stories contributed by all of us!

We want and need your contributions! Here are some sections that appear regularly:

Hidden Hero - Who do you know that inspires neighborhood gatherings, cheers on the local sports teams or perhaps gives back to the community? We'll give them the shout-out they deserve.

Making a Difference - Non-profit organizations are often sustained by amazing volunteers. These stories shine the light on a superstar volunteer who really makes a difference.

Young Achiever - Do you know a youth doing something great in sports, academics or doing other amazing things? We can celebrate them with a full page Q & A about their achievements.

Pets with Personalities - Our pets are a wonderful and fun part of our lives and their stories are important too. Told from a pet's perspective, these stories are submitted by the owners. Looking for heartwarming adoption stories, rare or unusual pets, special talents, etc.

Around Town - These photo collages of past community events are comprised of recent events around town. Submit photos from a sports tournament, fundraiser gala, community gathering, etc.

Calendar of Local Events - Do you have a fundraiser, school performance, or other fun event on the horizon? Tell us what's going on in your neighborhood so that everyone can hear about it.

Kids Corner - This section will be something different for the kids to look forward to each month. Look for things like art contests, coloring puzzles, etc. New ideas are always welcome.

Adventure Awaits - Our city is great but every once in a while it's nice to get out of town. If you have a fun trip to tell about, day trip locations that folks must check out, a favorite hiking spot or any other vacation destinations to share, this is the spot.

To Submit a Nomination (it's ok if it's yourself), just shoot us an email at editor@commcatalyst.org!

We Can't Wait to Connect With You!



Building Communities by Connecting People



Jen Esparza, Editor
Roseville Life & Granite Bay Life
jen@commcatalyst.org
1100 Melody Lane, Suite 136
Roseville, CA 95678